
Page 1 of 4 

June 8, 2020 Galena City Council Meeting 

Notice of Meeting by Teleconference 

Due to the essential nature of public meetings in conducting official City business and in line 
with the prohibition of gatherings, the upcoming Tuesday, June 8, 2020 Galena City Council 
meeting will take place via teleconference utilizing Zoom Video Communications. The meeting 
will be conducted at Zoom meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83492207470 (ID: 834 9220 
7470) or 312‐626‐6799, with the following changes, additional opportunities to participate, and 
reminders: 
• MEETING START TIME – City Council meeting will start at 6:30 p.m.  

  

• PUBLIC COMMENT – Public Comment will be conducted as usual near the beginning of the 

meeting. To ensure the public will be able to participate the city is providing three ways in 

which the public can submit their comments. 

 

1. TELECONFERENCED — Public  is  invited to participate via Zoom Video Communications, 

meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83492207470 (ID: 834 9220 7470). When the presiding 

officer calls for public comments during the meeting, an attendee wishing to speak by video 

and/or audio link will be asked to “raise hand”. 

 

A. If using a PC or Mac: 

 

1. During a meeting, click on the icon labeled "Participants" at the bottom center 

of your PC or Mac screen.  

 

2. At the bottom of the window on the right side of the screen, click the button 

labeled "Raise Hand." Your digital hand is now raised. The meeting presiding 

officer will recognize you to speak for not more than three minutes. Your audio 

and video will be enabled by the meeting host. 

  

3. After speaking, lower you hand by clicking the same button, now labeled "Lower 

Hand." Your audio and video will be disabled by the meeting host. 

 

B. If using a mobile device:  

 

1. Tap "Raise Hand" at the bottom left corner of the screen. The hand icon will 

turn blue and the text below it will switch to say "Lower Hand" while your hand 

is raised.   

2. The meeting presiding officer will recognize you to speak for not more than 

three minutes. Your audio and video will be enabled by the meeting host. 

3. After speaking, lower you hand by clicking the same button, now labeled "Lower 

Hand." Your audio and video will be disabled by the meeting host. 

Page 1 of 28



Page 2 of 4 

2. E‐MAILED – Public comments can be submitted via email to mmoran@cityofgalena.org with 

the subject "Public Comment – June 8, 2020". The City Clerk will read emails received out 

loud (up to 3 minutes) into the public record. 

 

3. MAILED – Public comments can be mailed  to  the Galena City Clerk, 101 Green Street, 

Galena,  IL 61036. Please  include "City Council Public Comment" on  the outside of  the 

envelope. Please know that postage delivery time could cause the mailing to arrive after 

the meeting time. 

 

• SOCIAL DISTANCING – Public meetings will be conducted via teleconference/virtually utilizing 

Zoom Video Communications to insure recommended social distancing. Join the meeting at 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83492207470 (ID: 834 9220 7470). The public may also participate 

by phone by calling 312‐626‐6799 and entering the meeting ID. 

 

• AGENDA — The meeting agenda follows this page and is posted at www.cityofgalena.org and 

on the exterior of City Hall, 101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois.  

 

• NOTICE – Members of the public participating in the meeting via Zoom will be muted unless 

recognized by the presiding officer to speak. Participants joining the meeting via Zoom agree 

that video and/or audio from their computer or device may be broadcast to other meeting 

participants and may be recorded. By joining the meeting, participants also agree that their 

video feed to the meeting may be disabled by the presiding officer and their audio feed may be 

muted. Members of the public participating via Zoom are encouraged to test their system prior 

to  the meeting  start  time  and  become  familiar with  any  changes  to  the  Zoom operating 

environment that may have been made by Zoom. 

 

• QUESTIONS  —  Questions  about  the  teleconference  meeting  may  be  directed  to  City 

Administrator, Mark Moran at mmoran@cityofgalena.org or 815‐777‐1050. 
 

Page 2 of 28



Page 3 of 4 

 
 

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

6:30 P.M., MONDAY, JUNE 8, 2020 
 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE MEETING  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83492207470 (ID: 834 9220 7470) or 312‐626‐6799 

  
ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 

 
20C‐0223. 

 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

20C‐0224. Roll Call 

20C‐0225. Establishment of Quorum 
20C‐0226. Pledge of Allegiance 
20C‐0227. Reports of Standing Committees 
20C‐0228. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None. 
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

None. 
CONSENT AGENDA CA20‐11 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 
20C‐0229. 

 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of May 26, 2020  

5‐12 

 
20C‐0230. 

 
Approval of Year End Budget Amendment BA20‐10 

13‐15 

 
20C‐0231. 

 
Approval of the Purchase of a New Incubator for the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Laboratory 

16 

 
20C‐0232. 

 
Approval of the Lease of a Utility Tractor for Water and Sewer Operations 

17 

Page 3 of 28



Page 4 of 4 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
20C‐0233. 

 
Approval of SCADA Enhancements for Monitoring and Controlling the Water 
Towers and Reservoir  

18 

 
20C‐0234. 

 
Approval of Budget Amendment BA21‐02 for Water and Sewer Equipment 
Replacement and Water System SCADA Enhancements 

19‐20 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  
 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation 
Commission 

Cancelled Until 
Further Notice 

     

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. June 10  6:30 P.M.  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86526617738?pwd=
N1BSek9mMXhpWnBVQlhDQVQ2RW82dz09 

Meeting ID: 865 2661 7738 

City Council    Mon. June 22  6:30 P.M. https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83287475841  
Meeting ID: 832 8747 5841 

 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
  
20C‐0235. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Cal. No. 20A‐02, a Request for a Zoning 
Map Amendment to Rezone 1249 North Franklin Street from Limited Agriculture 
to General Commercial District to Allow Indoor Commercial Entertainment 
(Restaurant) and In‐Vehicle Sales & Service Land Uses  

 
21 

 
20C‐0236. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Approval of Unit Prices and Contractors for 
Concrete Construction Projects 

 
22 

 
20C‐0237. 

 
Warrants 

 
23‐28 

20C‐0238. Alderpersons’ Comments   
20C‐0239. City Administrator’s Report    
20C‐0240. Mayor’s Report   
20C‐0241.  Adjournment   

Page 4 of 28



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2020 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 26 MAY 2020 
 

20C-0197 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 26 May 2020.  
 
20C-0198 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present via Zoom teleconference:  Allendorf, 
Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
 
20C-0199 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
20C-0200 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
20C-0201 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
20C-0202 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Hendrica Regez, 11703 W. Red Gates Road -   City Clerk, Mary Beth Hyde, read a public 
comment received by email.  Regez wrote in support of the proposed outdoor dining initiative, 
item #20C-0212.  She recommended the following amendments: 
 

1. Extend the closure of Main Street to the intersection with Water Street. 
2. Strike number 14 of the proposal: “No pets in the eating and drinking areas.”  We claim to 

be pet-friendly, so this decision should be left up to the business owners.   
 
Regez encouraged the council to close all of Main Street to automobile traffic, other than 
emergency vehicles and transportation vehicles like taxis, trolleys and buses.  She urged the City 
to determine a “safe downtown carrying capacity” and enforce it when necessary.   
 
Adam Johnson, 211 Fourth Street – Johnson spoke in opposition to the closing of Main Street.  
He feels it is too early to consider this.  He voiced concern with not knowing who we will hurt and 
who we will help with this.  He is concerned this could do more harm than good.  He 
recommended surveying everyone to see who is going to use it.  He urged the City to take the 
time to come up with an application, come up with criteria and come up with a way to evaluate it 
in 30 days.  He also voiced concern with giving up the parking as parking is at a shortage.   
 
Catherine Kouzmanoff, 219 S. Prospect – Kouzmanoff urged the council to allow for open 
alcohol in the downtown.  Kouzmanoff feels allowing alcohol throughout the downtown vs. just in 
people’s patios would benefit the retail shops as well.  She appreciates the flexibility, within 
COVID guidelines, given to businesses.   
 
Bryan Taylor, Galena River Wine & Cheese – Taylor spoke in support of closing Main Street for 
the use of outdoor dining for restaurants.  Taylor noted a key component of Galena businesses is 
tourism.  He felt the idea of a parking issue right now was ludicrous.  He feels there is ample 
parking downtown because there are no people.  We need to get people back to town to support 
our businesses.  He appreciates anything we can do to help everyone out.  He is concerned if we 
wait another month, some of these businesses might not be here.  He urged the council to 
execute this as quickly as possible.   

Page 5 of 28



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2020 
 

 
Nanette Glasgow, Victory Café – Glasgow urged the council to support closing off Main Street 
for restaurants and bars. Businesses are struggling and waiting two months is too long for some.  
Closing the streets and opening it up for outdoor dining will get people walking around.  Glasgow 
stated she owns two full businesses downtown.  No one wants to book a Bed and Breakfast 
because there isn’t anything to do.  This will help get some businesses opened up.  
 
Joe Dillon, 304 N. Division Street – Dillon stated he considers tonight’s meeting to be flawed 
and should not go forth.  He advised he received a letter that the agenda would be posted on May 
21st.  The agenda was not posted on May 21st.  The agenda wasn’t posted until May 22nd.  He felt 
no action should be taken.   
 
Dillon further advised he received a letter with regard to the Jim and Linda Sowle estate.  He is 
unsure what they are trying to accomplish with this.  He doesn’t know how it will affect the street 
line.  Without adequate discussion, he can’t oppose or support this until he understands what the 
trust is trying to accomplish.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

20C-0203 – PUBLIC HEARING ON AN APPLICATION BY THE JAMES AND LINDA SOWLE 
ESTATE TO VACATE 0.11 ACRES OF THE BRIDGE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT 
TO 708 BOSTWICK STREET 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to open the public hearing on an application by 
the James and Linda Sowle Estate to vacate 0.11 acres of the Bridge Street right-of-way adjacent 
to 708 Bostwick Street.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
        

The motion carried.  
 
City Attorney Nack swore in anyone wishing to testify.   
 
Testimony:  Joe Dillon – 304 N. Division Street – Dillon stated he received a letter discussing 
the proposed action for the Jim and Linda Sowle Estate.  He can’t say either yay or neigh until 
such time as having discussed the legal ramifications or what the consequences would be.  They 
haven’t discussed the survey and memo.  He feels this topic needs further discussion before any 
vote is taken on it.   
 
Nack advised it would appear Dillon is speaking against the item.  He advised this is a 
straightforward street vacation and has been done as the city normally does.  The agenda was 
posted on Friday with the meeting held on Tuesday.  The agenda was posted in ample time prior 
to the meeting.  Surrounding property owners received proper notification.   
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Westemeier, to close the public hearing on an 
application by the James and Linda Sowle Estate to vacate 0.11 acres of the Bridge Street right-
of-way adjacent to 708 Bostwick Street.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  

Page 6 of 28



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2020 
 

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as 
the Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0204 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION FOR A CLASS A 
CORPORATION LIQUOR LICENSE BY GALENA CELLARS INC., DBA GALENA CELLARS 
VINEYARD AND WINERY, 111 NORTH MAIN STREET 
 
Motion:   McCoy moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the application for a Class A 
Corporation Liquor License by Galena Cellars, Inc., DBA Galena Cellars Vineyard and Winery, 
111 North Main Street, 20C-0204.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0205 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION FOR A 
CORPORATION MANAGER LIQUOR LICENSE BY GALENA CELLARS INC., DBA GALENA 
CELLARS VINEYARD AND WINERY, 111 NORTH MAIN STREET FOR ANGELA A. BRUUN 
 
Motion:   McCoy moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the application for a Corporation 
Manager Liquor License by Galena Cellars Inc., DBA Galena Cellars Vineyard and Winery, 111 
North Main Street, for Angela A. Bruun.   
 
Discussion:  Bernstein questioned why a scaled drawing wasn’t provided.  City Clerk, Mary Beth 
Hyde, advised she would require receipt of a scaled drawing prior to issuing the license.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  
 
 
 

 

Page 7 of 28



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2020 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA20-10 
 
20C-0206 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 
11, 2020 
 
20C-0207 – APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT WITH GARAGE FORCE FOR FLOOR COATING 
AT PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 
 
20C-0208 – APPROVAL OF APPLICATION TO LANDMARKS ILLINOIS FOR A DRIEHAUS 
AWARD FOR THE RESTORATION OF GRANT PARK 
 
20C-0209 – APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT WITH STRAND ASSOCIATES TO PREPARE A 
PHOSPHORUS OPTIMIZATION PLAN AND FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT 
 
20C-0210 – ACCEPTANCE OF APRIL 2020 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by McCoy, to approve Consent Agenda, CA20-10.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
20C-0188 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RECONSIDERATION OF AN 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT WITH KAREN WHITE FOR JANITORIAL 
SERVICES AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
Motion:   Westemeier moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve reconsideration of an independent 
contractor agreement with Karen White for janitorial services at the Police Department.    
 
Discussion:  Westemeier advised he looked at the contract based on other contracts.  The 
additional $100 would put the contract in line with the contract for City Hall.  He pointed out 
Karen’s mother has been cleaning for the past 30 years and Karen has been helping out with it.  
She is trustworthy and there haven’t been any complaints about her job in the past.  Westemeier 
feels it is well worth the extra $100. 
 
Renner recommended cutting the number of hours per month and keeping it at $550 in order to 
save money as a cost cutting measure.   
 
Bernstein questioned if she had accepted the original offer.  Moran initially she had.  After closer 
review of the amount, she advised she wouldn’t accept the amount.   
 
Westemeier advised the City would still be saving $300 per month.  He feels the extra $100 is 
well worth it for the trust factor at the Police Department.  He was opposed to setting a time limit 
when we don’t do it to anyone else.  Kieffer agreed stating adding a time frame might rush them 
and thus they might not do as good of a job.  Hahn agreed.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer (temporarily lost connection) 
         

The motion carried.  

Page 8 of 28



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2020 
 

 
Motion:   Westemeier moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve increasing the amount of the 
independent contractor agreement with Karen White to $650.   
 
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
         

The motion carried 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
20C-0211 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION BY THE JAMES 
AND LINDA SOWLE ESTATE TO VACATE 0.11 ACRES OF THE BRIDGE STREET RIGHT-
OF-WAY ADJACENT TO 708 BOSTWICK STREET 
 
Motion:   McCoy moved, seconded by Westemeier to approve the application by the James and 
Linda Sowle Estate to vacate 0.11 acres of the Bridge Street right-of-way adjacent to 708 
Bostwick Street at a cost of $5,270.   
 
Discussion:  Hahn noted it doesn’t infringe on any street or utilities.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
         

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0212 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON DOWNTOWN GALENA OPEN 
SPACES PROPOSAL FOR OUTDOOR EATING AND DRINKING AT BARS AND 
RESTAURANTS 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the proposal for downtown Galena 
open spaces for outdoor eating and drinking at bars and restaurants, 20C-0212.   
 
Discussion:  Allendorf stated he has heard from numerous businesses on how bad things are 
downtown.  He feels if this is reviewed on a constant basis, there shouldn’t be many problems.  
Parking won’t be a problem for some time.  Allendorf was in favor of waiving the parking fees for 
the time being so the city lots are accessible.  Mark and staff did a good job putting the proposals 
forward without a ton of effort or work to allow businesses to have a little more traffic.   
 
Kieffer agreed adding the businesses really need the city’s help.  He feels alcohol should be 
consumed on the premises where it was purchased and not be allowed to be carried along Main 
Street.  Hahn agreed.   
 
McCoy likes the idea of the proposal worked out with the Chamber and Galena Downtown 
Business Association.  They all worked together and came up with an agreement.   
 
Renner feels the City is thinking on the same page as the Governor with regard to restaurants 
and bars.  He supports them going out in front of their businesses for outdoor dining.  Staff has 
done an excellent job and will continue to work on this.   
 
Allendorf felt there was a discrepancy on the hours.  Moran advised he would double check them.     
 
Council agreed to allow them to operate according to the liquor ordinance and be allowed to 
begin serving at 6 a.m.   
 

Page 9 of 28



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2020 
 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
           

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0213 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A PROPOSAL BY CATHERINE 
KOUZMANOFF TO ALLOW OPEN CONTAINER ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IN DOWNTOWN 
GALENA 
 
Motion:  Westemeier moved, seconded by Kieffer, to deny the request by Catherine Kouzmanoff 
to allow open container alcoholic beverages in downtown Galena, 20C-0213.  
 
Discussion:  Westemeier is hopeful with bars and restaurants able to start opening up, the 
Governor will move to open everything up at 50 percent in 14 days.  Westemeier feels closing 
Main Street and allowing outdoor dining is a good option at this point.   
 
Allendorf disagreed.  He feels more consideration should be given to bars.  They might do 
outdoor seating areas, but it will be only a fraction of what they could do under the current 
guidelines.  Bars are an important part of the local economy as well.  Allendorf feels with the 
shutting down of Main Street, he doesn’t see any safety concerns that would be created beyond 
what would occur on normal weekends or weeknights.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  Allendorf 
           

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0214 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST FROM THE GALENA 
AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO ENDORSE A LETTER TO GOVERNOR JB PRITZKER 
REGARDING POSSIBLE MODIFICATIONS TO THE RESTORE ILLINOIS PLAN 
 
Motion:  Westemeier moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the request by the Galena Area 
Chamber of Commerce to endorse a letter to Governor J. B. Pritzker regarding possible 
modifications to the Restore Illinois Plan.   
 
Discussion:  Westemeier feels the Governor needs to wake up.  We are behind the eight ball 
with Iowa and Wisconsin opening up.  They need to do something to get us out of the Rockford 
region.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
           

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0215 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE NOTICE OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE 
EAST SIDE UTILITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
 
Motion:  McCoy moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the Notice of Award to Louie’s 
Trenching Service in the bid amount of $1,384,717 for the East Side Utility System Improvements 
with an expected project start date in late July.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
           

Page 10 of 28



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2020 
 

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0216 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ZONING CAL. NO. 20A-02, A 
REQUEST FOR A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO REZONE 1249 NORTH FRANKLIN 
STREET FROM LIMITED AGRICULTURE TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO 
ALLOW INDOOR COMMERCIAL ENTERTAINMENT (RESTAURANT) AND IN-VEHICLE 
SALES & SERVICE LAND USES 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve Zoning Cal. No. 20A-02, a 
request for a Zoning Map amendment to rezone 1249 North Franklin Street from limited 
agriculture to general commercial district to allow indoor commercial entertainment (restaurant) 
and in-vehicle sales & service land uses.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  McCoy 
           

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0217 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the Warrants as presented, 20C-
0217.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
       

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0218 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Best of Luck – Hahn wished everyone downtown with the best of luck.  He hopes we can all get 
through this.  The city will do the best we can to help out.  Westemeier agreed stating it is time to 
get towns back up and running.   
 
Gear Street – McCoy thanked the residents of Gear Street for the great display of flags for 
Memorial Day.   
 
Open Container – Allendorf recommend revisiting the open container item in a few weeks.  It 
would help the restaurants as well.  Downtown is a walking destination and will be reality for the 
next few months.  He sees no way we will move to Phase 5 before the end of the year.  We have 
a chance to make things unique for the next few months.  He urged everyone to look for other 
ways to do that.   
 
Downtown Opening – Bernstein noted there are still health risks.  We will need to monitor things 
as we go along.  She wished everyone luck and hopes all will work out.   
 
Good Luck – Kieffer wished everyone good luck.   
 
20C-0219 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENTS 
 

Page 11 of 28



Regular Board Meeting  26 May 2020 
 

Public Restrooms – Public restrooms will open Friday in conjunction with the opening of the 
downtown retail.  Extra precautions to help prevent the spread of COVID-19 will be taken.   
 
Outdoor Eating & Drinking – The guidelines and application form for the temporary outdoor 
seating will be available later tonight on the City’s website under Forms and Applications and 
Business Forms.  The forms will also be forwarded to the Chamber and the Galena Downtown 
Business Association for distribution to their members.  Staff will be working closely with the 
businesses to facilitate the program.   
 
20C-0220 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner thanked staff for their work on closing Main Street.  He encouraged restaurants to 
move forward with outdoor dining.  Hopefully we can pick up the pace as we go along.  We will do 
our best to follow the guidelines as best we can.   
 
20C-0221 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Hahn, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
  

 Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and performance, Section 2 (c) (1) 
 Collective negotiating matters and deliberations concerning salary schedules, Section 2 (c) 

(2) 
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 7:41 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:58 p.m. 
 
20C-0222 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Bernstein, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 12 of 28



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 20‐10  

Fiscal Year 2019‐20  

Item No. Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase             Decrease      
Ending          

Balance

1 Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01 $                                   9,900  $                                  88,246  $              98,146 

2 Misc. Revenue Public Works 01.389.3 $                                 17,400  $                                  88,246  $            105,646 

3 Salt 01.41.614.07 $                                 40,000  $                                  12,500  $              52,500 

4 Siren Maintenance 12.10.512.00 $                                   1,000  $                                        850  $                1,850 

5 Recycling Contract 13.44.540.00 $                                 59,150  $                                        900  $              60,050 

  

6 Garbage Contract 13.44.540.04 $                              171,200  $                                    4,450  $            175,650 

7 Traffic Signal Maintenance 15.41.514.06 $                                 10,000  $                                    3,170  $              13,170 

8 Gear Street Project 15.41.850.00 $                              933,100  $                                    4,930  $            938,030 

9 Operational Contract (Water Fund) 51.42.515.00 $                              330,000  $                                  88,745  $            418,745 

10 Operational Contract (Sewer Fund) 52.43.515.01 $                              330,000  $                                  64,200  $            394,200 

11 Transfer from General Fund to Parks Fund 01.99.999.05 $                              122,715  $                                268,610  $            391,325 

12 Transfer into Parks Fund from General Fund 17.399.0 $                              122,715  $                                268,610  $            391,325 

Justification:
Item No.    Description

 

1‐2

3

4 Maintenance costs for the civil defense sirens exceeded the budget by $847. This amendment adds $850 to the expense budget for this item.

5‐6

7‐8

9

10

11‐12

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

Approved Budget After Budget After

Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

4,015,455$           4,025,355$                           4,113,601$                             

4,000,630$           4,323,025$                           4,692,381$                             

14,825$                (297,670)$                             (578,780)$                              

5,621,560$           6,023,155$                           6,291,765$                             

5,416,895$           6,654,230$                           6,821,475$                             

204,665$              (631,075)$                             (529,710)$                              

219,490$               (928,745)$                              (1,108,490)$                           

Approved by City Council on ____________________

The Parks Fund carried forward a fund deficit from the past two fiscal years. This amendment is intended to remedy the deficit with a transfer from the General Fund of $268,610.

Other Fund Expenses 

Other Fund Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit)

The actual cost for winter road salt exceeded the budget by $12,474. This amendment increases the General Fund line item for road salt by $12,500.

The garbage and recycling costs for contracted curbside service exceeded the budget by $5,350. The budgeted expense is based on an estimate of the number of occupied 

residential households. The amendment adds $900 to the recycling contract expense line item and $4,450 to the garbage contract expense line item.

In the MFT Fund, traffic signal maintenance expenses exceeded the budget by $3,166. Half of traffic signal maintenance expenses are reimbursed by IDOT. This amendment 

increases the expense line item for traffic signal maintenance by $3,170.  Also in the MFT Fund, the Gear Street Project expenses exceeded the budget by $4,930. This amendment 

increases the expense line item for the project by $4,930.
The Water Fund expenses exceeded the budget by $88,745. The overrun was the result of electricity costs and the new operations and maintenance contract for U.S. Water. This 

amendment adds $88,745 to the expense budget to remedy the overrun. The costs were approved by the city council in March 2020.

The Sewer Fund expenses exceeded the budget by $47,471. The overrun was the result of the new operations and maintenance contract for U.S. Water. This amendment adds 

$64,200 (the actual contract deficit) to the expense budget to remedy the overrun.  The costs were approved by the city council in March 2020.

This year‐end budget amendment is intended to address any funds where expenses exceeded the budget for the year or any funds that ended the year with a negative fund 

balance.

The general fund expenses exceeded the budget by $91,523.53 or 2.1%. Most of the overrun was the result of an $88,246 expense for the downtown sidewalk project. The 

expense was improperly coded to the General Fund and the General Fund was later reimbursed in a cash account. This budget amendment is intended to include the expense in 

the General Fund budget and record the reimbursement as a revenue in General Fund.  

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Fund

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenses

General Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Fund Revenues

Page 13 of 28



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2019‐2020

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

07‐08‐19 Dog Park Donations  17.383.8  $                        ‐     $                   ‐     $                   ‐    BA20‐01  

07‐08‐19 Dog Park Construction 17.52.890.01 ‐$                       ‐$                  ‐$                  BA20‐01  

07‐22‐19 Water Sampling Grant (Revenue) 52.389.1  $                        ‐    $           28,500   $           28,500  BA20‐02 1108

07‐22‐19 Water Sampling Grant (Expense) 52.43.549.02  $                        ‐    $           28,500   $           28,500  BA20‐02 1109

07‐22‐19 Gear Street Water Main 51.42.836.07  $                        ‐    $           92,290   $           92,290  BA20‐02 1110

07‐22‐19 Gear Street Sewer Main 52.43.850.16  $                        ‐    $         113,000   $         113,000  BA20‐02 1105

08‐12‐19 Rec Park Parking Grant 17.349.3  $                        ‐    $           50,000   $           50,000  BA20‐03 1106

08‐12‐19 Rec Park Parking Grant 17.52.870.05  $                        ‐    $           50,000   $           50,000  BA20‐03 1107

08‐26‐19 Galena Foundation Project 17.52.890.00  $                14,500   $             9,060   $           23,560  BA20‐04 1111

09‐09‐19 Water Tower Site Improvement (Tower Elimination Study) 51.42.831.05  $                  5,000   $           10,300   $           15,300  BA20‐05 1112

09‐09‐19 Cemetery Park 17.52.870.05  $                        ‐    $             3,840   $             3,840  BA20‐05 1113

10‐15‐19 Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01  $                        ‐    $             9,900   $             9,900  BA20‐06 1114

10‐15‐19 Misc. Revenue Public Works (General Fund) 01.389.3  $                  7,500   $             9,900   $           17,400  BA20‐06 1115

10‐15‐19 Wastewater Treatment Equipment Replacement 52.43.850.15  $          19,500.00   $             3,495   $           22,995  BA20‐06 1116

10‐15‐19 Wastewater Treatment Equipment Replacement 52.43.850.15  $          22,995.00   $             4,125   $           27,120  BA20‐06 1117

10‐15‐19 Wastewater Treatment Equipment Replacement 52.43.850.15  $          27,120.00   $           14,475   $           41,595  BA20‐06 1118

10‐15‐19 Transfer from General Fund (to Motor Fuel Tax) 01.99.999.26  $                        ‐    $         251,100   $         251,100  BA20‐06 1119

10‐15‐19 Transfer into Motor Fuel Tax (from General Fund) 15.399.0  $                        ‐    $         251,100   $         251,100  BA20‐06 1120

10‐15‐19 Gear Street Project 15.41.850.00  $                76,000   $         857,100   $         933,100  BA20‐06 1121

11‐25‐19 Equipment Replacement Fund (Sewer) 52.43.850.15  $                41,595   $           17,000   $           58,595  BA20‐07 1122

11‐25‐19 Equipment Replacement Fund (Water) 51.42.852.00  $                        ‐    $             6,050   $             6,050  BA20‐07 1123

12‐23‐19 Equipment Replacement Fund (Sewer) 52.43.850.15  $                58,595   $             7,500   $           66,095  BA20‐08 1124

12‐23‐19 Contingency (Sewer) 52.43.929.00  $                  5,000   $           10,000   $           15,000  BA20‐08 1125

1‐27‐20 Transfer to the Debt Service Fund (from the General Fund) 01.99.999.11  $              182,970   $           61,395   $         244,365  BA20‐09 1126

1‐27‐20 Transfer from General Fund (to Debt Service Fund) 60.399.5  $              270,100   $           61,395   $         331,495  BA20‐09 1127

 

1‐27‐20 Pool Miscellaneous Revenue 59.389.0  $                  2,250   $           10,600   $           12,850  BA20‐09 1128

 

1‐27‐20 Pool Building Repairs 59.55.837.00 ‐$                       10,600$             $           10,600  BA20‐09 1129

6‐8‐20 Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01 9,900$                   88,246$             $           98,146  BA20‐10

6‐8‐20 Misc. Revenue Public Works 01.389.3 17,400$                 88,246$             $         105,646  BA20‐10

 

6‐8‐20 Salt 01.41.614.07 40,000$                 12,500$             $           52,500  BA20‐10

 

Updated: 6/3/2020

Page 14 of 28



Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

6‐8‐20 Siren Maintenance 12.10.512.00 1,000$                   850$                  $             1,850  BA20‐10

 

6‐8‐20 Recycling Contract 13.44.540.00 59,150$                 900$                  $           60,050  BA20‐10

       

6‐8‐20 Garbage Contract 13.44.540.04 171,200$               4,450$               $         175,650  BA20‐10

 

6‐8‐20 Traffic Signal Maintenance 15.41.514.06 10,000$                 3,170$               $           13,170  BA20‐10

     

6‐8‐20 Gear Street Project 15.41.850.00 933,100$               4,930$               $         938,030  BA20‐10

 

6‐8‐20 Operational Contract (Water Fund) 51.42.515.00 330,000$               88,745$             $         418,745  BA20‐10

 

6‐8‐20 Operational Contract (Sewer Fund) 52.43.515.01 330,000$               64,200$             $         394,200  BA20‐10

 

6‐8‐20 Transfer from General Fund to Parks Fund 01.99.999.05 122,715$               268,610$           $         391,325  BA20‐10

 

6‐8‐20 Transfer into Parks Fund from General Fund 17.399.0 122,715$               268,610$           $         391,325  BA20‐10

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 6/3/2020

Page 15 of 28



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:    Andy Lewis, City Engineer   
 
DATE:     2 June 2020 
 
RE:      Incubator for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Laboratory 

        Approval of Quotes     
     

 
I received a request from US Water for the city to purchase a replacement incubator at the 
wastewater testing laboratory. The existing unit was purchased in 2002 and can no longer be 
repaired. This unit is used in the required Illinois EPA process of biological oxygen demand 
(BOD) sampling which occur three times each week. The incubator is a critical piece of 
equipment and must be replaced as soon as possible. 
 
We have obtained two quotes for  a replacement unit as follows:  
 

 USABLUEBOOK $4,590  

 Fischer Scientific $5,770 
 
I recommend the City Council approves the quote of $4,590 from USA Blue Book to replace the 
laboratory incubator at the wastewater treatment plant. The city administrator will complete a 
budget amendment for this amount. 

Page 16 of 28



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer   
 
DATE:      2 June 2020 
 
RE:    Vehicles for Water and Sewer Department 
    Approval of Quotes     
     
 
I received a request from US Water for the city to replace the skid steer and mower at the 
water and sewer department. The existing vehicles have exceeded their useful life expectancy, 
regularly need replacement parts and require above average maintenance.  US Water have 
proposed a utility tractor to replace the skid steer, as this is a more versatile unit. 
 
We obtained quotes for 5‐year leases with Sloan Implement, equipment provider in this region, 
detailed as follows: 
 

Item Description   Amount/Year $ 

John Deere 4052R utility tractor and safety equipment (5‐year lease)  6,229.65 

Trade‐in for existing skid steer  ‐5,000.00 

Total cost for utility tractor in first year  1,229.65 

   

Frontier GM 1084 rear discharge grooming mower (5‐year lease)  731.71 

   

Pallet forks for utility tractor  1,190.00 

 
These items were not budgeted this year in order to keep costs to a minimum. However, the 
increased maintenance costs will likely prove to be more expensive than leasing new vehicles. 
After discussion with Matt Trotter we propose the city agrees to five‐year leases for the utility 
tractors and mower, with a first‐year cost including the trade‐in at $1,961.36. US Water will pay 
$1,190 for the pallet forks using their maintenance and repair (M&R) account. 
 
I recommend the City Council approves five‐year leases for a utility tractor and mower at the 
costs detailed above. The city administrator will complete a budget amendment for $1,961.36 
to cover the first‐year cost for the utility tractor and mower. 

 

Page 17 of 28



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer   
 
DATE:      3 June 2020 
 
RE:      Upgrade of SCADA System for Water Storage Facilities 

Approval of Quotes 
 

 
In order to more closely monitor the filling of our water storage facilities (water towers , 
standpipe and inground reservoir), minimize energy demand charges and avoid peak power 
alerts we would like to update our SCADA controls at these sites. This would allow the top‐off 
of these facilities to be automated rather than have US Water manually complete these 
procedures, which is time consuming and not always completed if they busy, for example with 
a watermain break. We believe this upgrade will translate to noticeable energy savings at our 
water facilities. 
 
To complete this work we obtained quotes from our SCADA consultant Strand Associates, 
detailed as follows: 
 

 Hardware and software from Altronex to control top‐off filling    $7,020 

 Planning and software programming by Strand Associates      $5,440 
TOTAL                                         $12,460 

 
I recommend the city council approves the quote of $12,460 to complete an upgrade to the 
SCADA system at our water storage facilities. We have $7,500 budgeted this year for SCADA 
improvements. A budget amendment will be issued for the difference of $4,960. 

 
 

Page 18 of 28



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 21‐02  

Fiscal Year 2020‐21

Item No. Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase            Decrease     
Ending          

Balance

1 Equipment Replacement (Sewer Fund) 52.43.850.15 $                                        ‐    $                                   4,590  $                4,590 

2 Equipment Replacement (Sewer Fund) 52.43.850.15 $                                  4,590  $                                   2,000  $                6,590 

3 SCADA (Water Fund) 51.42.532.02 $                             2,500.00  $                                   4,960  $                4,960 

Justification:
Item No.    Description

1

2

3

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment
2,974,070$           2,974,070$                           2,974,070$                            
3,408,030$           3,408,030$                           3,408,030$                            
(433,960)$             (433,960)$                             (433,960)$                              

5,837,135$           5,912,465$                           5,912,465$                            
6,078,170$           6,078,170$                           6,089,720$                            
(241,035)$             (165,705)$                             (177,255)$                              

(674,995)$              (599,665)$                              (611,215)$                              

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Fund
General Fund Revenues
General Fund Expenses

General Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Fund Revenues
Other Fund Expenses 

Other Fund Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit)

The incubator used at the wastewater treatment plant laboratory for testing is in need of replacement as described in the report from City Engineer, Andy Lewis, in the June 8 

city council packet. The cost of the new incubator is $4,590. This amendment would add the expense to the Sewer Fund budget.

The purchase of a new utility tractor is recommended for the water and wastewater operations. The need and cost is described in a report from City Engineer, Andy Lewis, in the 

June 8 city council packet. This budget amendment adds the first year cost of the five year lease to the Sewer Fund expense budget. 

As described in a report from City Engineer, Andy Lewis, in the June 8 city council packet, new SCADA (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) controls are recommended for 

monitoring and filling the water towers and reservoir. These control will create operational efficiencies and electricity costs savings. The total cost of hardware, software, and 

programming is $12,460. The Water and Sewer Fund Budgets contain $7,500 for SCADA improvements. The proposed budget amendment would add $4,960 to the SCADA 

expense budget for the Water Fund. 

Page 19 of 28



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2020‐2021

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

05‐11‐20 Rebuild Illinois Grant 15.389.2  $                        ‐    $           75,330   $           75,330  BA21‐01 1129

05‐11‐20 Rebuild Illinois Projects 15.41.850.01  $                        ‐     $                   ‐     $                   ‐    BA21‐01 NA

06‐08‐20 Equipment Replacement (Sewer Fund) 52.43.850.15  $                        ‐    $             4,590   $             4,590  BA21‐02

06‐08‐20 Equipment Replacement (Sewer Fund) 52.43.850.15  $                  4,590   $             2,000   $             6,590  BA21‐02

 

06‐08‐20 SCADA (Water Fund) 51.42.532.02  $             2,500.00   $             4,960   $             4,960  BA21‐02

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 6/4/2020

Page 20 of 28



 Ordinance #O-20-___   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

______________________________________________________________________   
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as 
follows: 
 
SECTION I:  The official Zoning Map of the City of Galena shall hereby be amended to 
change the zoning on approximately 0.59 acres, Parcel 1: 22-200-064-30, Part of NW ¼ of 
Section 13, T28N, R1W of the Fourth Principle Meridian, Galena, Jo Daviess County, 
Illinois, from Limited Agricultural district to General Commercial district.   
 
SECTION II: All other provisions of the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon adoption. 
 
SECTION V:  Passed on this __th day of ________________, A.D. 2020, in open Council. 
 
 
AYES:       NAYS: 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                   ____________________________   
Terry Renner, Mayor     Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 21 of 28



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:      Andy Lewis, City Engineer      
 
DATE:      2 June 2020 
 
RE:      Unit Costs for Sidewalk, Curb, Gutter and Street Replacement 

Approval of Quotes 
    
Requests for unit costs for repairs to sidewalk, curb, gutter and street surface were sent to five 
contractors who have completed work for the city in recent years. Three contractors responded 
and results are detailed below.  
 

Jackson Concrete Louie's Trenching MNS Construction

# Item Unit Quantity Unit Cost Amount Unit Cost Quantity Unit Cost Quantity

1 Remove and replace  5 inch thick broom 

finish sidewalk SF 50 9.90           495.00      13.00      650.00     9.89 494.50     

2 Remove and replace 5 inch thick exposed 

aggregate sidewalk SF 50 12.90         645.00      14.00      700.00     12.89 644.50     

3 Install new 5 inch thick broom finish 

sidewalk SF 50 8.90           445.00      9.00        450.00     8.89 444.50     

4 Install curb and gutter, 24 inches wide, 6 

inch high  SF 50 28.90         1,445.00   40.00      2,000.00  29.89 1,494.50  

5 Remove and replace curb and gutter, 24 

inches wide, 6 inch high LF 50 34.90         1,745.00   50.00      2,500.00  34.89 1,744.50  

6 Remove and replace 9 inch thick concrete 

street, including epoxy coated dowels at 

24 inch centres SF 100 40.00         4,000.00   30.00      3,000.00  29.99 2,999.00  

TOTALS 8,775.00 9,300.00   7,821.50  
 
This project involves the replacement of sidewalk, curb, gutter and street surface at different 
locations through Galena. Each year a list of deteriorated areas is compiled, and city staff arrange 
for repairs to be completed on an ‘as need’ basis.  
 
The summary table indicates Mike and Nick Sproule Construction have the lowest unit costs for 
items 1 to 3 and 5 to 6 ‐ sidewalk, curb and gutter and street replacement; while Jackson Concrete 
is the lowest for item 4 – new curb and gutter.  
 
I recommend the city council approves unit prices from Mike and Nick Sproule Construction for 
replacement sidewalk, curb and gutter and street surface (items 1 to 3 and 5 to 6) and approve 
Jackson Concrete for new curb and gutter (item 4). 

Page 22 of 28



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 5/27/2020 - 6/30/2020 Jun 04, 2020  12:49PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766)
27078111 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 05/19/2020 298.27 01.13.579.00
27078111 2 Invoice KIP 05/19/2020 244.26 52.43.549.00

Total ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766): 542.53

ACKERMAN, JENNI (120831)
060120 1 Invoice REFUND 06/01/2020 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total ACKERMAN, JENNI (120831): 25.00

ADDOCO INC (971)
00004963 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN 05/29/2020 264.00 17.52.517.02

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 264.00

ALDEN POOL & MUNICIPAL SUPPLY CO. (120829)
200108 1 Invoice PUMP REPAIR 04/09/2020 5,296.42 51.42.929.00

Total ALDEN POOL & MUNICIPAL SUPPLY CO. (120829): 5,296.42

ALL STAR POWERWASH, INC. (120167)
7041 1 Invoice PAINT RESTROOM DOOR 05/26/2020 550.00 01.13.511.01

Total ALL STAR POWERWASH, INC. (120167): 550.00

BROWN, COURTNEY (120826)
052720 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 05/27/2020 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total BROWN, COURTNEY (120826): 200.00

C & N EMBROIDERY AND SUCH (120832)
878 1 Invoice UNIFORMS 05/20/2020 321.84 01.41.579.02

Total C & N EMBROIDERY AND SUCH (120832): 321.84

CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588)
224204 1 Invoice GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS 05/15/2020 274.70 01.21.511.00

Total CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588): 274.70

CIVIL MATERIALS (120397)
120968 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE 05/20/2020 252.72 20.25.515.00
121038 1 Invoice TRAILS 05/26/2020 53.43 17.52.517.01

Total CIVIL MATERIALS (120397): 306.15

CLICK ROI (119793)
4621 1 Invoice Web Hosting 05/21/2020 260.90 58.54.553.00

Total CLICK ROI (119793): 260.90

CMD SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120830)
247-15413 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 05/28/2020 27.00 01.13.552.00

Page 23 of 28



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 5/27/2020 - 6/30/2020 Jun 04, 2020  12:49PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total CMD SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120830): 27.00

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789)
5275 1 Invoice LARGE COTTONWOOD T 05/18/2020 1,320.00 01.41.517.02

Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789): 1,320.00

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
910409 1 Invoice SIGNS 05/28/2020 431.22 01.41.652.04

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 431.22

DMASWA (120782)
877256 1 Invoice GLASS RECYCLING 06/01/2020 134.70 13.44.540.06

Total DMASWA (120782): 134.70

ENERGETICS (470)
0860663 1 Invoice PUMP REPAIR 05/15/2020 4,690.85 51.42.929.00

Total ENERGETICS (470): 4,690.85

EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708)
20646 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL 05/12/2020 55.00 01.13.511.01

Total EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708): 55.00

FIVE STAR PLUMBING (120833)
03679 1 Invoice GARAGE MAINTENANCE 05/28/2020 372.33 01.41.511.00

Total FIVE STAR PLUMBING (120833): 372.33

FREY, TOM (120383)
052920 1 Invoice DOWNTOWN FLOWERS 05/29/2020 593.75 17.52.820.06

Total FREY, TOM (120383): 593.75

GALENA ARC (850)
60820 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  06/08/2020 100.00 01.11.432.00

Total GALENA ARC (850): 100.00

GALENA BIBLE CHURCH (619)
052720 1 Invoice PARK REFUND 05/27/2020 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total GALENA BIBLE CHURCH (619): 25.00

GALL'S, INC. (712)
015672353 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/NATHAN 05/15/2020 166.00 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 166.00

Page 24 of 28



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 5/27/2020 - 6/30/2020 Jun 04, 2020  12:49PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. (120441)
116003623 1 Invoice 42-GALLON TRASH RECE 05/26/2020 416.08 17.52.652.00
116003623 2 Invoice 30-GALLON TRASH RECE 05/26/2020 531.58 01.13.654.00

Total GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. (120441): 947.66

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
KWI029284 1 Invoice COVER PLATES 05/27/2020 99.09 17.52.517.02

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 99.09

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
060820 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 06/08/2020 325.00 01.13.511.07
060820 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  06/08/2020 302.50 01.13.511.08
060820 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 06/08/2020 862.50 17.52.511.00
060820 4 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 06/08/2020 290.00 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,780.00

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
47733 1 Invoice AC SERVICE 05/15/2020 523.03 01.21.511.00
47742 1 Invoice GARAGE MAINTENANCE 05/15/2000 219.46 01.41.511.00
47743 1 Invoice AC INSPECTION/REPAIR 05/15/2020 439.45 59.55.511.01

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 1,181.94

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
050120 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 05/01/2020 141.25 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 141.25

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
060120 1 Invoice LIFT STATION 06/01/2020 123.53 52.43.850.09
060120 2 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 06/01/2020 562.61 01.21.571.01
060120 3 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 06/01/2020 50.21 12.10.571.01
060120 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 06/01/2020 46.62 17.52.571.01
060120 5 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 06/01/2020 363.29 20.25.576.01
060120 6 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 06/01/2020 290.73 22.22.576.01
060120 7 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 06/01/2020 285.59 58.54.571.01
060120 8 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 06/01/2020 36.23 01.41.571.01
060120 9 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 06/01/2020 4,920.21 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 6,679.02

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
060320 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 06/03/2020 200.12 01.21.538.00
060320 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 06/03/2020 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9307610940 1 Invoice TOOLS 05/27/2020 470.25 01.41.653.00

Page 25 of 28



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 5/27/2020 - 6/30/2020 Jun 04, 2020  12:49PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 470.25

LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105)
138081 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/01/2020 29.40 01.41.652.00

Total LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105): 29.40

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
4386 1 Invoice RESERVOIR VALVE REPA 06/01/2020 4,027.38 51.42.929.00

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 4,027.38

MAX-R (119483)
704549 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL SIGNS 05/20/2020 201.88 17.52.517.01

Total MAX-R (119483): 201.88

MILLER, JEFF (119614)
052720 1 Invoice PARK REFUND 05/27/2020 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total MILLER, JEFF (119614): 25.00

MORGAN, REBECCA (120827)
052120 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 05/21/2020 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total MORGAN, REBECCA (120827): 200.00

MURPHY GARDENS (120253)
051920 1 Invoice HANGING BASKETS/FLO 05/19/2020 556.04 01.11.929.01

Total MURPHY GARDENS (120253): 556.04

NICOR (151)
060120 1 Invoice TURNER HALL/GAS 06/01/2020 280.64 58.54.571.05
060120 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 06/01/2020 132.48 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 413.12

PETITGOUT, BEN (120828)
060320 1 Invoice REFUND 06/03/2020 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total PETITGOUT, BEN (120828): 25.00

PINK PRAIRIE GARDENS (120781)
050120 1 Invoice HANGING FLOWERS 05/01/2020 758.25 01.11.929.01

Total PINK PRAIRIE GARDENS (120781): 758.25

SCHIMETZ, CRAIG (120825)
051520 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT/RENT 05/15/2020 700.00 58.54.929.00

Total SCHIMETZ, CRAIG (120825): 700.00

Page 26 of 28



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 5/27/2020 - 6/30/2020 Jun 04, 2020  12:49PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
596655 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/02/2020 54.00 59.55.651.00
596655 2 Invoice RESTROOM SIGN INSER 06/02/2020 16.00 01.13.654.01
596655 3 Invoice RESTROOM SIGN INSER 06/02/2020 16.00 01.13.654.00
596839 1 Invoice DOWNTOWN SIGNS 06/03/2020 280.63 01.41.652.04

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 366.63

STREICHER'S (396)
1432750 1 Invoice INFECTIOUS DISEASE G 05/27/2020 425.00 01.21.652.04

Total STREICHER'S (396): 425.00

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601)
T2028251 1 Invoice MONTHLY CHARGE FOR  05/11/2020 265.62 01.21.542.00

Total TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601): 265.62

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
68437 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KEITH 05/19/2020 205.67 01.21.471.15
68468 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 05/15/2020 195.70 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 401.37

US BANK TRUST (421)
1598214 1 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 1,315.00 60.01.720.11
1598214 2 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 1,315.00 52.43.742.01
1598214 3 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 1,095.00 60.41.720.05
1598216 1 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 6,100.00 52.43.742.00
1598515 1 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 7,808.00 60.61.721.02
1598515 2 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 790.00 59.55.720.00
1598515 3 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 1,812.00 60.52.720.17
1598515 4 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 485.00 60.52.721.17
1598515 5 Invoice DEBT SERVICE 05/12/2020 2,080.00 60.01.720.07

Total US BANK TRUST (421): 22,800.00

US CELLULAR (92)
051820 1 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 05/18/2020 79.06 01.21.552.01
051820 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 05/18/2020 39.53 01.41.552.00
051820 3 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 05/18/2020 39.53 01.11.552.00
051820 4 Invoice POOL IPADS 05/18/2020 135.38 59.55.552.00
051820 5 Invoice POOL PHONE 05/18/2020 45.75 59.55.552.00
051820 6 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 05/18/2020 43.59 01.261.0
051820 7 Invoice HUNTINGTON/CELL PHO 05/18/2020 36.95 01.216.0

Total US CELLULAR (92): 419.79

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D091393 1 Invoice PAPER TOWELS 05/19/2020 52.77 01.13.654.00
D091393 2 Invoice PAPER TOWELS 05/19/2020 105.54 17.52.511.05
D091393 3 Invoice PAPER TOWELS 05/19/2020 52.77 01.13.654.01

Page 27 of 28



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 5/27/2020 - 6/30/2020 Jun 04, 2020  12:49PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 211.08

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)
107502 1 Invoice ENVELOPES 05/22/2020 194.66 01.13.554.00
107503 1 Invoice ENVELOPES 05/22/2020 151.70 01.13.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 346.36

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
060120 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITOR 06/01/2020 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

WHITE, KAREN (120266)
060820 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT JA 06/08/2020 325.00 01.13.411.00

Total WHITE, KAREN (120266): 325.00

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. (120423)
EMI964561 1 Invoice NEW GLOVES 05/13/2020 205.97 22.22.840.00

Total WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. (120423): 205.97

Grand Totals: 60,369.61

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 3742301
Vendor number hash - split: 4351117
Total number of invoices: 58
Total number of transactions: 89

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 60,369.61 60,369.61

Grand Totals: 60,369.61 60,369.61

Page 28 of 28


	00.00 Agenda 06.08.20
	00.0229 Minutes cc052620
	01.0230 Budget Amendment BA20-10
	BA20-10
	Master List FY20

	02.0231 WWTP Incubator
	03.0232 Utility Tractor
	04.0233 SCADA for Tower Top Off
	05.0234 Budget Amendment BA21-02
	BA21-02
	Master List FY21

	06.0235 1249 Franklin Rezoning Ordinance
	07.0236 Construction Unit Prices
	08.0237 Warrants 06.08.20x



